From: Amaya, Zaida C.

Sent: 2/3/2014 2:58:58 PM

To: Amaya, Zaida C. (zaida.amaya(@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Meeting Notice of the ESAP and CARE Implementation Subcommittee of the Low
Income Oversight Board

To Interested Parties in Service Lists A.08-05-022 et al, A.11-05-017, A.11-05-018, A.11-05-019, A.11-
05-020 and A.11-06-016:

The ESAP and CARE Implementation Subcommittee of the Low Income Oversight Board will hold a
meeting on Tuesday, February 25, 2014 from 10:00am — 12:00pm. The meeting will take place at:

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue — Courtyard Room
San Francisco, CA

Additionally, the following members will be participating via teleconference at the
locations below:

Teleconference Location with Board Member | Teleconference Location with Board Member

Jason Wimbley at Patricia Watts at
Department of Community Services and FCI Management Consultants
Development

3850 E Gilman Street
2389 Gateway Oaks Drive

Long Beach, CA 90815
Suite 100

Sacramento, CA 95833

Members of the ESAP and CARE Implementation Subcommittee: Jason Wimbley, Patricia
Watts and Jason Hobson

SB GT&S 0112844


mailto:zaida.amaya@cpuc.ca.gov

Call-in number: 1-866-630-5989

Participant Code: 3362110#

This is a public meeting. Interested parties may attend in person or via teleconference. If any
accommodations are needed, please contact Zaida Amaya at (916)928-4702, mailing address
180 Promenade Circle, Suite 115, Sacramento, CA 95834. Requests should be made as soon as
possible but at least 5 days prior to the scheduled meeting. The agenda and notice of the ESAP
and CARE Implementation Subcommittee of the Low Income Oversight Board meeting can be
accessed at: www.liob.org

This meeting notice is being sent to all parties on the service lists of Applications A.08-05-022
etal, A.11-05-017, A.11-05-018, A.11-05-019, A.11-05-020 and A. 11-06-016.

Members of the Low Income Oversight Board who are not members of this committee may
attend the meeting only as observers.

Thank you,

Zaida C. Amaya
California Public Utilities Commission
180 Promenade Circle, Suite #115

Sacramento, CA 95834

(916) 928-4702
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http://www.liob.org

